
If clause
ประกอบด้วย 2 ส่

1. if clause คือ เงื่อนไข ขขึ้ นต้ นด้ วย if 2 . main clause คือ ป
Inclause type 2

ใช้กั บ การสมมุติ,
สิ่ งที่ เ

โครงสร้าง: If tPastSimple +would tvin

Ex. If I where a bird, I would fly to Japa

EffClause+t-ททำไ ไม่ไได้ ทำในอดีต (รู้ สึ
โครงสร้าง : If tPastPerfect +I would +have +v.

Ex. If I had studied hard, I would have passed the exam

Tense

Past Perfect
โครงสร้าง :Subject+had #V .

Ex. I had bought tickets

Present Perfect

โครงสร้าง :Subject thas /have tV.

Ex. I have bought tickets

Future Perfect

โครงสร้าง : will tI have +V.

Ex. I will have bought tickets

Passive Voice = กลับประโยยคใให้ประธานถูกกระทโดย
โครงสร้าง :Subject tV.to be +V.

Present : is /amlare Continuous: being
Past: was/were Perfect: have It has bee
Future: will be

Active Passive
EP. Farmers grows rice. -> Rice is grown by farmers (Present Simple
I am growing rice. -> Rice is being grown by me. ( Present Continuous
I have studied English -> English has been studied by me. (Present Perfect

I ate pizza. -> Pizza was exten by me. ( Post Simple
I will buy open. -> A pen will be bought by me. (Future Simple)



Reported Speech
เปลี่ ยนจาก Direct เป็ น Indir

กฎการเปลี่
1. เปลี่ยน Tense ให้เป็ นอตีตลง

present -> past
future -> will เป็ น would d (pastform
post -> past perfect ( more pas

Ex. Jenny said, ""I cooked pasta ↳ (เปลี่่ยนจาก Past Sim. -7 Past Pe
Jenny said that she had cooked pasta

2. เปลี่ยน Pronou
I -> He,Sh We -> They

Me -> Him,her Us -> Them

My -> His,new Our -> Their
Ex. They said, " We are going to visit our grandm

They said that they where going to visit their grandma. (
3. เปลี่่ยนตำบอกเ

Now -> Then Tomorrow -> The next dey

Today - that day Yesterday -> The day befor

Ex. She said, "I will meet you tomorrow. :

She said that she would meet me the next day. <

เปลี่ ยนจาก Indirect เป็ น Direct Quest
1. เปลี่ยน Tense ให้ ้เป็ นอนาคต
2. เติม Wh question,Yes /No o question ไไว้ข้ างหน้า และเต

Ex. She asked me Why
I

I was thinking of quitting the gym
Why are you thinking of quitting the gym? (
He asked me if I was still moving to London the following week?

Are you still moving to London next week? <

Relative Clause
who ใช้กั บ Ex. We know a lot of people who live in Londo

whose ใช้แสดงควาามเป็นเจ้าของ Ex· I kno w a gir l whose mother is a sing
whe ใช้กั บสถา Ex. We visited the house where we were born

whe ใช้กกับเว Ex. Christmas day is a day when people are happ

Why ใช้กับเหต Ex. The reason Why I love her is her talent
which ใช้กับสสัตว์และส Ex. She has a dog which runs very fast


